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RFQ No. 2020/31467. 

Questions & Answers. 

 

1- Q1: Delivery to Hajin – Deir ez-Zor Governorate: delivery on a truck, or it shall include 
installation / Crane? 
 
A1: Delivery to site should include offloading from the delivery vehicle. Installation is not 
required.  

 
2- Q2: There is no mentioning for any fuel tank: is there any existing fuel tank / and who will be 

responsible for the connection between the tank to the generator? 
 
A2: No fuel tank is required.  

  
3- Q3: Our product is assembled in Lebanon; however, some items in our product are made in 

US : you have mentioned that US manufacturers or technology are not accepted for this 
tender ; kindly clarify 
 
A3: No USA made technology, components, or items will be accepted.  

 

4- Q4: Load test is required on site: is there any need for a load bank for testing or shall we 
make the test on the Load directly. 
 
A4: It is the supplier’s responsibility to provide all requirements for the load test. The load 
test should be conducted on site using a load bank.  

 
5- Q5: Concerning the ATS , it should be delivered with the generator : what about the power 

cables and control cables ? who will manage the cabling ? 
 
A5: The generator must be equipped with ATS connection. Power and control cables are not 
required.  

 

6- Q6: ES reserve the right to attend factory Test: please clarify how many people will attend, 
and from where they will travel , and how many days they would stay ? we have to bear the 
cost of tickets/hotels . 
 
A6: ES will amend RFQ clause 4.10 Quality Control Plan. Delete the clause in its entirety and 
replace with the following: 
 
“4.10 Quality Control Plan 
Supplier shall submit official items testing results at factory for ES team approval.” 
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7- Q7: Concerning payment terms, kindly clarify if it will be done through a bank transfer after 
30 days from site delivery. 
 
A7: Payment will be made within 30 days after verification that the requested equipment has 
been delivered on the designated site, tested and accepted by ES Engineers at the location 
specified in the contract and after the submission of proper invoices. Payment can be made 
by bank transfer.  
 

8- Q8: What are the documents, to be signed from ES representative in order to finalize the 
delivery ?  
 
A8: A goods received form will be signed and stamped by the supplier, ES engineering 
representative, and ES logistics team representative upon the technical acceptance of the 
delivery and on-site load test. ES program will provide the good received form to the 
selected supplier.  
 

9- Q9: What are the documents to be submitted for ES, in order to proceed with payment 
release ? 
 
A9: The supplier should submit proper invoice that is signed and stamped.  

 

 

Regards, 


